Seguin Police Department SEGUIN

It’s real.
350 N. Guadalupe Street Phone: (830) 379-2123
Seguin, Texas 78155 Fax: (830) 401-2379
MEMORANDUM
21-59
TO: City of Seguin City Council

Steve Parker, City Manager
Susan Caddell, Finance Director

FROM: Terry Nichols, Chief of Police

REF: Budget Amendment —Traffic Crash/Crime Scene Reconstruction
Equipment

DATE: December 7, 2021

Technology equipment to be used in Traffic Crash/Crime Scene Reconstruction was
approved in the current budget at $20,000. While researching the best possible long-
term solution for the Department’s needs, we significantly underestimated the cost of
this equipment. We desire to purchase the most current and technological advanced
equipment possible that will serve the Department’s needs for years to come. In
addition, we want to purchase a system that is scalable and will integrate with current
technology (such as drones), as well as future advances in this field.

We would like to recommend using $30,000 from the State Forfeiture Account to assist
in funding the purchase of this equipment. The transfer would be to FY22 Project
PD22TRAFFICEQUIP.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

O.U.R. S.P.D.
Order, Understanding, Respect, Service, Pride, Dedication



